

Document: Emergency Rule, **Register Page Number:** 26 IR 42

Source: October 1, 2002, Indiana Register, Volume 26, Number 1

Disclaimer: This document was created from the files used to produce the official Indiana Register. However, this document is unofficial.

TITLE 65 STATE LOTTERY COMMISSION

LSA Document #02-253(E)

DIGEST

Amends 65 IAC 4-2 concerning instant games. Amends 65 IAC 5-2 concerning on-line games. Effective August 23, 2002.

65 IAC 4-2-4

65 IAC 5-2-4

65 IAC 4-2-8

65 IAC 5-2-8

SECTION 1. 65 IAC 4-2-4 IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

65 IAC 4-2-4 Use of winner information and photographs

Authority: IC 4-30-3-7; IC 4-30-3-9

Affected: IC 4-30

Sec. 4. The commission shall have the right to use and publicize the name **and a photograph** of any winner in an instant ticket game, public information on the winner claim form, and the city, town, township, or any other political subdivision in which the winner resides. The commission ~~shall have the right to use and publicize a photograph of any~~ **may, in its sole discretion, require a** winner in an instant ~~ticket game with the permission of the winner.~~ to participate in interviews and press conferences with public relations personnel and media representatives. The commission shall not pay any additional consideration to any winner for use of such a photograph or information. Neither the commission, the director, nor any employee of the commission shall be liable for any use or release of information regarding, or photographs of, winners in compliance with this section. (*State Lottery Commission; 65 IAC 4-2-4; emergency rule filed Oct 2, 1989, 2:10 p.m.: 13 IR 303; emergency rule filed Jun 8, 1993, 12:00 p.m.: 16 IR 2428; emergency rule filed Jan 12, 1994, 5:00 p.m.: 17 IR 1111; readopted filed Nov 30, 2001, 11:02 a.m.: 25 IR 1268; emergency rule filed Aug 23, 2002, 1:28 p.m.: 26 IR 42*)

SECTION 2. 65 IAC 4-2-8 IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

65 IAC 4-2-8 Game regulations

Authority: IC 4-30-3-7; IC 4-30-3-9

Affected: IC 4-30

Sec. 8. The director, **or the director's designee**, is authorized to develop **and promulgate** game rules and procedures for specific instant games during the periods between meetings of the commission and to conduct instant games in accordance with such game rules and procedures prior to the adoption by the commission of **such** rules with respect to ~~such~~ specific instant games, provided that such ~~game~~ rules and procedures are posted in the principal office **and in each regional office** of the commission prior to the commencement of any game to which such game rules and procedures are applicable. ~~and provided that the director shall advise the games committee of the contents of such game rules and procedures. The games committee shall be composed of two (2) members of the commission. The director, or the director's designee, shall report any such games conducted and the game rules and procedures for such games to the commission at its next meeting.~~ (*State Lottery Commission; 65 IAC 4-2-8; emergency rule filed Oct 24, 1989, 2:15 p.m.: 13 IR 409; readopted filed Nov 30, 2001, 11:02 a.m.: 25 IR 1268; emergency rule filed Aug 23, 2002, 1:28 p.m.: 26 IR 43*)

SECTION 3. 65 IAC 5-2-4 IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

65 IAC 5-2-4 Use of winner information and photographs

Authority: IC 4-30-3-7; IC 4-30-3-9

Affected: IC 4-30

Sec. 4. The commission shall have the right to use and publicize the name **and a photograph** of any winner in an on-line game, public information on the winner claim form, and the city, town, township, or any other political subdivision in which the winner resides. The commission ~~shall have the right to use and publicize a photograph of any~~ **may, in its sole discretion, require a** winner in an on-line game ~~with the permission of the winner. to participate in interviews and press conferences with public relations personnel and media representatives.~~ The commission shall not pay any additional consideration to any winner for use of such a photograph or information. Neither the commission, the director, nor any employee of the commission shall be liable for any use or release of information regarding, or photographs of, winners in compliance with this section. *(State Lottery Commission; 65 IAC 5-2-4; emergency rule filed May 7, 1990, 2:10 p.m.: 13 IR 1741; emergency rule filed Jun 8, 1993, 12:00 p.m.: 16 IR 2428; emergency rule filed Jan 12, 1994, 5:00 p.m.: 17 IR 1111; readopted filed Nov 30, 2001, 11:02 a.m.: 25 IR 1268; emergency rule filed Aug 23, 2002, 1:28 p.m.: 26 IR 43)*

SECTION 4. 65 IAC 5-2-8 IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

65 IAC 5-2-8 Game regulations

Authority: IC 4-30-3-7; IC 4-30-3-9

Affected: IC 4-30

Sec. 8. The director, **or the director's designee**, is authorized to develop and promulgate regulations and procedures for specific on-line games on behalf of the commission and to conduct on-line games in accordance with such regulations and procedures. The director, **or the director's designee**, shall advise the ~~games committee of the~~ commission of the contents of such regulations and procedures. The director, **or the director's designee**, shall report any such regulations promulgated to the commission at its next meeting. *(State Lottery Commission; 65 IAC 5-2-8; emergency rule filed May 7, 1990, 2:10 p.m.: 13 IR 1743; readopted filed Nov 30, 2001, 11:02 a.m.: 25 IR 1268; emergency rule filed Aug 23, 2002, 1:28 p.m.: 26 IR 43)*

LSA Document #02-253(E)

Filed with Secretary of State: August 23, 2002, 1:28 p.m.